TOWN OF STOW
TRAFFIC SAFETY ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Minutes of December 22, 2021 Traffic Safety Advisory Committee Meeting

Committee Members Present: Chief Michael Sallese; Fire Chief John Paul Benoit; Steven Nadeau; Jesse
Steadman

Chief Sallese called the meeting to order at 1 pm,

Steve Nadeau not yet present.

Review of Meeting Minutes
Members reviewed the minutes of December 13, 2021.

John Paul Benoit moved to approve the minutes of November 16, 2021.
Jesse Steadman seconded.
VOTED: 3-0 Unanimously In favor (Chief Sallese — Yea; Chlef Benolt - Yea; Jesse Steadman - Yea)

Member Updates

Chief Sallese updated Committee members on a site visit he and the Superintendent of Streets made to
the intersection of Harvard and Finn Roads. It was discussed that 200 feet of visual clearance Is required
to make a stop in a 25MPH zone, similar to the southbound approach to the intersection. However, the
sight lines cannot be met in this location and Steve Nadeau believed that a stop sign and stop bar would
be warranted.

Jesse Steadman noted that it appears the same firm may be performing the traffic study for the Athens
Lane, Stow Acres and Masters Academy projects, which would provide continulty in the data that would
help Committee members understand traffic patterns in a large part of Stow. Jesse Steadman noted
that in the event that the Masters Academy wants to utilize the former entrance to the Bose campus on
Old Bolton Road, he will be looking for Information on the current and estimated usage of the Route
117/Hiley Brook Road intersection. Others agreed.

Steve Nadeau Arrived.

Steve Nadeau added to the Police Chief's updates regarding Harvard Road, noting that he has a
template for making a stop sign recommendation to the Select Board, which requires a Public Hearing of
the Select Board, as well as a two week notice requirement for the Hearing. Chief Sallese noted he will
have the topic on the next agenda.

Budget items

Jesse Steadman noted that he had a discussion with the Town Administrator regarding the Committee’s
agreement on pursuing engineering funds for the Hudson Road/Route 117 intersection. Jesse Steadman
explained that the Town Administrator believed that the request would be an article that could be

Traffic Safety Advisory Committee Meeting | December 22,2021



submitted after the Select Board calls for articles In January. The Town Administrator noted that the
delay in submitting the request may also provide time for the Town to determine whether any private
investment in the effort will be possible.

Town Wide 25MPH Recommendation

Members discussed the updated draft letter prepared by the Town Planner. Chief Benolt provided
feedback regarding the wording of the Traffic Rules and Orders language. It was agreed that the
Committee would hold off on a final vote to submit until such time as the Assistant Planner was able to
analyze the specific sections of applicable roadways that would qualify as “thickly settled.”

Project Tracking Process

Chief Benolt recommended that all specific locations and issues noted in the tracking spreadsheet
should reference the posted minutes for the toplic rather than trying to paraphrase the outcome in the
tracking sheet. Committee members agreed.

Crescent Street Speed Zones

The Committee discussed a map and email sent by the Town Planner, showing the current locatlons of
speed limit signs along Crescent Street. It was noted that there is a five MPH difference In the
westbound and eastbound lanes in the vicinity of Pilot Grove Farm due to a slightly lower speed zone
{30 MPH) as drivers approach the Crescent Street/West Acton Road intersection.

Approval of Letters to Resldents
The Committee discussed the draft response to a resident on 34 Meeting House Lane.

Chief Sallese moved to approve the letter as amended.

Steve Nodeau seconded.

VOTED: 4-0 Unanimously in favor (Chief Sallese - Yea; Chief Benoit — Yea; Jesse Steadman - Yea; Steve
Nadeau)

The next meeting is scheduled for January 12, 2021 at 1pm.

Chief Sallese motioned to adjourn

Steve Nadeau seconded.

VOTED: 4-0 Unanimously In favor {Chief Sallese ~ Yea; Chief Benolt — Yea; Jesse Steadman - Yea; Steve
Nadeau)

Respectfully Submitted,

Jesse Steadman

Traffic Safety Advisory Committee Meeting | December 22, 2021



Draft

Planning Board Town of Stow o
Z?.f’,f;::* oS Traffic Safety
e Advisory Committee

Memo

Te:  Stow Select Board
€C:  Denise Dembkoski — Town Administrator; Complete Streets Committee; Planning Board
From: Traffic Safety Advisory Committee
Police Chief, Michael Sallese
Fire Chief, John Paul Benoit
Superintendent of Streets, Steve Nadeau
Town Planner, Jesse Steadman
Date: 12/17/2021
Re: Recommendation on Amending Traffic Rules and Orders

Summary
ThepmposeofthismemoistoreoonnnendtheStowSelectBoa:dauthoﬁzespeciﬁcchangestotheTraﬂic
Rules and Orders for the improvement of public safety on Stow roads. Specifically, this memo
recommends the following actions:

1. Amendment to the Traffic Rules and Orders to reduce speed limits on applicable public and
private ways that currently do not have posted speed limits AND meet the definition of
Thickly Settled, in accordance with Article 6, Section 6 of the Town’s General Bylaw;

2. To support funding for signage to implement speed reduction measures;

3. To support funding for the study of a “Safety Zone” along Crescent Street, in the vicinity of
Town Center.

Traffic Safety Advisory Committee Charge

The Traffic Safety Advisory Committee was established in 2021 by the Stow Select Board to act as an
“advisory group that can receive all requests and suggestions for traffic safety improvement in the Town of
Stow, and evaluate and recommend to the Town Administrator and Select Board various approaches that
could be used to create safer and more livable neighborhoods through efforts to reduce speeding and
unnecessary traffic on neighborhood roads. ”

Town Wide 25 MPH Regulation on Qualifying Roadways

Since its first meeting of August 17®, the Traffic Safety Advisory Committee (TSAC) has accepted well
over fifty pieces of correspondence regarding traffic safety issues from a variety of neighborhoods and
streets in Stow. Many of those letters regard the high speed of vehicles and the attending safety hazards that
they impart. While there are a number of design and signage interventions the Committee is also
considering, the TSAC believes that speed regulation can play an important role.

The TSAC has reviewed the process for amending speed limits through the MassDOT required process.
Given that MassDOT requires traffic studies for amending speed limits, undertaking individual, street-by-



su'eetsmdiesonmanyoftherelaﬁvelyshorglowtraﬂickedmadsinStow,
would not be as efficient or cost effective as implementing a blanket speed
regulation on qualifying roadways. The Committee has further found that
regulating speeds on many of Stow’s non-speed regulated roadways would not
onlypmvidethePoﬁcqu)amnentwiththelegalmechanismtoenfmcespeeds
inthosea:eas,bmpm\ﬁdeopponmﬂﬁestoﬁnthete@cateddvemmgardjng
speed expectations in Stow.

Ensabling Legislation

At the July 2017 Special Town Meeting, voters approved a measure allowing
the Town to opt-in to MGL 90 5.17C, which enables municipalities to lower the
speed limit for Town owned roads that meet the definition of Thickly Settled or
Business District, provided there is no speed regulation in place for that road. il -
this allowance is to place signage at entrances to Town stating a speed limit of

25 mph, unless otherwise posted (see Fig. 1 and Exhibit C),

MGL ¢90 §17C defines Thickly Settled districts as:

“the territory contiguous to any way which is built up with structures devoted to
business, or the territory contiguous to any way where dwelling houses are situated
at such distances as will average less than two hundred feet between them for a
distance of a quarter of a mile or over.”

Effect of the Regulation on Stow Roads

Given that the language of ¢.90 5.17C specifies that roads receiving a Thickly Settled speed
reduction must be Town owned, the Traffic Safety Advisory Committee is also recommending
thattheSelectBoardactthroughitsTmﬂichﬂesandOIdemtoimplentasimilarspeedlimit
on Town Maintained Private Ways that meet the same Thickly Settled definition.

The Planning Department has separated the two distinct categories of roads subject to the
rwommmdedchmgeshtthmfﬁcRulesmerdm.Thebdowmbhhrwksdownmespwiﬁc
recommended action of the Select Board, as well as the type and number of roads affected
through implementation:

Table 1. Recommended Actions

. Proposed Traffic Rules | Type of Road # of Affected

T i and Order Change affected Roadways

Amend Article VI

Section 7-2 to refer to

. (25) MPH on all
510(‘11108 thi ]speed] lm:ut”on “Town-owned public Town-owned
y settled, ways” defined as public ways . [

Town-owned thickly settled i ithin a thi XX (see Exhibit A)
roadways in Stow to Y = witin a tuickly
2SMPHL accordance with an settled district.

appendix of applicable

street listings and ¢.90

8.17C. |

& Page 2



all “thickly seul:l:;ﬁon Add definition of Private way, XX(See
“Town Maintained maintained and Exhibit A

S —————— . ) —

:m".“‘“"te""’"‘“‘s ined | Private Way" to Article | plowed for oty
% 25 MPEL I Definitions, public safety.

Amend Article VI to

create a new Section 12

listing all un-regulated

Town-owned ways, and

all Town Maintained

Private Ways in Stow
Required Signage

MaddiﬁmwmmdjngtheTmﬂicRMesmerdas,theTMWONdneedmpomﬁgnageﬂthe
prominent entrances to Stow, as recommended in attached Exhibit B, The installation of the
signagewaddnﬁodynoﬁfydﬁvmofthenewmgdaﬁm,bmahosetexpectmimsammg
drivers that the Town is serious about vehicle speeds throughout Stow. Although no bid has yet
beenphcedmoﬂidﬂesﬁmﬂemceive@theTSACesﬁmatesthmﬂ:emstofmeneoessmy
signage, including the required stee] posts, could be between $4-5 thousand dollars.

What About Business Districts?

Although the statute specifically refers to the ability to lower speed limits in established “Business
Districts,” the Business Districts in the Town of Stow, primarily Lower Village and portions of
Hudson Road at Route 117, are unaffected by this proposed Traffic Order due to already having
an established speed regulation in place (see Exhibit B for statutory language). Therefore, all
existing speed reguiations in place within those districts would remain.

Traffic Safety Advisory Committee Recommendation

On December 21%, 2021, the Traffic Safety Advisory Committee voted unanimously to
recommend that the Stow Select Board amend the Traffic Rules and Orders to create a new
Section 12 of Article VI, titled “Thickly Settled Districts,” which states that all roadways listed in
Section 123ha]1besubjecttoaspeedlimitonSmph,unlessothemﬁseposted,inaoomdamewith
MGL chapter 90 5.17C or to use any other language as recommended by the Select Board or
Town Counsel to achieve the same.

Creation of Safety Zone on Crescent Street

At the July, 2017 Special Town Meeting, the Town of Stow accepted rights associated with
Section 194 of Chapter 218 of the Acts of 2016 to establish regulatory 20 mph “Safety Zones” in
qualifying areas of Town. Safety Zones are intended to be used in areas where vulnerable road
users are more likely to be present, such as in the vicinity of parks, certain municipal uses, areas in
around school and daycare centers, efc. The establishment of Safety Zones must be predicated
upon a study in conformance with the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD).

TheTSACiswnsidedngmchaSafayZonedmngscmSuea,mmeﬁchﬂyof}hnley
Road,Hbrary}ﬁﬂRoaddeownCenteerkascemsneetindudestheeofthemplo

@ Page 3



Complete Streets Prioritization Plan projects and is a heavily used pedestrian corridor, particularly
school aged children. The TSAC is requesting the Select Board’s support for an Article at the
May Annual Town Meeting to study the implementation of a Safety Zone at Crescent Street, In
the intervening time, the TSAC will begin to solicit estimates for the required study, although it is
expected to be below $10,000.00.

Speed Zone Extension on Sudbury Road

The Traffic Safety Advisory Committee has voted to authorize the Superintendent of Streets to
move the north-bound Speed Limit sign of 25 MPH approximately 300 feet south of the Pine
Bluff Recreation Area entrance (in the vicinity of 322 Sudbury Road). The purpose of this change
is to provide notice of the north bound speed zone prior to reaching Pine Bluff, rather than after
passing through what can be a busy entrance to a public facility. Several comments regarding
Sudbury Road have been provided by residents to the Traffic Safety Advisory Committee and the
Commiﬁeebeﬁwesthiscanbemeﬁecﬁvemiﬁgaﬁmmmsmwmdmespeedsinthem No
chmgewmeTmﬂichﬂesmeIdmsismoposed.Heaseseetheatmchedmpfmmfamce.

® Page 4



Town Maintained

Public Wa
ye Private Ways

i .. T | [
| o B e e T ] T
| i Stk v | 8 =T | Lmsin =]
I R T R T .
T mﬁﬁw 'EF"'—E,E =
% T T — .u-u__.j:

= e
1 =
| fe (s : lea Bewmtd s |
S ] [Asmtstemnng |ane [ipesnr L)
-l e R T o |
L] Spghwelnd [Gh | e |

=TI ]

i

;
;

ﬁi

M

CEECELLTe
il

|

**Private ways not maintained
by the Town are not representsd
on the map

[ e BT PEERFET ™!

1;
|
i
:

Public Way,
= Posted Limit

Public Way,
=== No Posted

Limit

Private Way,
No Posted
Limit

G:\Projects\Traffic Safety Advisory Committse\No Posted Speed Limit Revi

21812021 M Ra
slon 12.1021.&1






11/16/21-1/3/22 (1700)

Radar Location Hours | MV Stops| Cltation | Verbal

60 Great Road 3.5 9 3 6
118 Great Road 43 0 0 0
403 Great Road 3.75 4 2 2
875 Great Road 45min 0 0 0
Boxboro Road 30min 1 1 0
Center Intersection 6.6 0 0 0
Crescent Street 3.75 9 2 7
Crescent St @ Library Hill 1.25 1. 1 0
Delaney Street 14 0 0 0
Gleasondale Road 8.9 26 12 14
Great Road 1 0 0 0
Great Rd @ Hudson Rd 10.2 6 4 2
Great Rd @ Pompo St 11.8 1 1 0
Harvard Road 10.8 1 0 1
Hasting Street 4.7 0 0 0
Marlboro Road 14 3 2 1
Packard Road 14.8 10 2 8
Peabody @ Adams 2.7 0 0 0
Pompo Street 3.7 4 3 1
S. Acton Road 16.3 2 2 0
State Road 4.4 8 7 1
Sudbury Road 5.8 3 0 3
Taylor Road 5.5 6 4 2
Walcott @ Pennie 1.75 0 0 0
W. Acton Road 12.25 2 1 1
Wheeler Road 32 12 7 5
Other MV Stops

Hudson Road 2 2 0
Great Road 18 10 8
Gleasondale Road 2 0 2

172.55 130 66 64




r

. Contact Info

Address;

380 Great Road
Slow, MAD775
Unfled Stales

See map: Google Maps

Home » Boards w Treffc Safety Advsory Commiia ]

Submitted Safety Concern Status

Pompositicut Stres!

Chestnut Streed
Packard Road
Common Road

Meetighous

Traffic Safety Advisory Committee

August 31, 2021, Seplember 13, 2021, Seplember 28, 2021
August 31, 221, Seplember 13, 2021
August 31, 204, September 13, 2021, Sepheanber 28, 2021
Angust 31, 2021, September 13, 2021
Seplember 26, 2021, Orlober 25, 2021, November 16, 2021, December 13, 2024
September 28, 201
Seplember 26, 2021
; \ |
Oclober 25, 2021, November 16, 2024
Oclober 25, 2021, November 16, 20121
October 25, 2021
Ociober 25, 2021

November 16, 202



MEMORANDUM

TO: Mr. Bruce Wheeler FROM: Mr. Jeffrey S. Dirk, P.E,, PTOE, FI
Athens Street LLC Managing Partner
148 Park Street Vanasse & Associates, Inc.
North Reading, MA 01864 35 New England Business Center Drive
Suite 140
Andover, MA 01810-1066
(978) 269-6830

Muwlmrmcﬂmm, NH, Rland VA

DATE: December 21, 2021 RE: 9026

SUBJECT: Transportation Impact Assessment
Proposed Active Adult Residential Community — Athens Street
Stow, Massachusetts

Vanasse & Associates, Inc. (VAI) has conducted a Transportation Impact Assessment (TIA) in order to
determine the potential impacts on the transportation infrastructure associated with the proposed
construction of a residential community to be located off of Athens Street in Stow, Massachusetts, that will
be designed and marketed toward active adults (hereafter referred to as the “Project”). This study evaluates
the following specific areas as they relate to the Project; i) access requirements; if) potential off-site
improvements; and iif) safety considerations; and identifies and analyzes existing traffic conditions and
future traffic conditions, both with and without the Project along Hudson Road and at the intersections of
Great Road (Route 117) at Hudson Road, Hudson Road at Athens Street, and Hudson Road at Edson Street.

Based on this assessment, we have concluded the following with respect to the Project:

1. Using trip-generation statistics published by the Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE)' for a
senior housing community, the Project is expected to generate approximately 794 vehicle trips on
an average weekday (two-way, 24-hour volume), with 50 vehicle trips expected during the
weekday morning peak-hour and 58 vehicle trips expected during the weekday evening peak-hour;

2. The Project will not resultin a significant impact (increase) on motorist delays or vehicle queuing
over anticipated future conditions without the Project (No-Build condition); however, it was noted
that the Hudson Road northbound approach to Route 117 is predicted to operate at or over capacity
(defined as level-of-service (LOS) “E” or “F*, respectively) during both the weekday morning and
evening peak hours independent of the Project, with Project-related impacts on this approach
defined as a general increase in average motorist delay that resuited in an increase in vehicle
queuing of up to four (4) vehicles;

3. All movements at the Hudson Road/Athens Street intersection (the access to the Project site) are
predicted to operate at LOS B or better with the addition of Project-related traffic where an LOS of
“D” or better is defined as “acceptable” traffic operations;

1Tyip Generation, 11® Edition; Institute of Transportation Engincers; Washington, DC; 2021.

G-\9026 Stow, MA\MamonAtheas Btreet TIA 12.21.21.dox 1



9

4. Independent of the Project, the Route 117/Hudson Road intersection was found to have a motor
vehicle crash rate that is above the Massachusetts Department of Transportation (MassDOT)
statewide and District 3 average crash rates for an unsignalized intersection, and the intersection is
included on MassDOT’s Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) listing as a high crash
Jocation for the years 2015 through 2017. As such, specific recommendations have been provided
to advance safety related improvemens at this intersection; and

5. Lines of sight at the Hudson Road/Athens Street intersection were found to exceed the
recommended minimum distance for the intersection to operate in a safe and efficient manner based

on the appropriate approach speed.

In consideration of the above, we have concluded that the Project can be accommodated within the confines
of the existing transportation infrastructure in & safe and efficient manner with the implementation of the
recommendations defined herein.

The following details our assessment of the Project.

PROJECT DESCRIPTJON

The Project will entail the construction of a 141-unit residential community to be located off Athens Street
in Stow, Massachusetts. The residential community will include both single-family homes and cottage
style units that will be designed and marketed toward active adults and will be advanced on several parcels
of 1and. The north partion will contain 50 single-family homes and the south portion will contain 70 single-
family homes and 21 single-floor cottage-style units. The Project site encompasses approximately
120+ acres of land bound by the Bose Corporation Stow Campus, residential properties, and areas of open
and wooded space to the north; a commercial property and areas of open and wooded space to the south;
and residential properties and areas of open and wooded space to the east and west. The Project site
cutrently contains several vacant buildings and associated appurtenances that will be removed to
accommodate the Project. Access to the Project site will be provided by way of Athens Street, which will
be improved (widened) and paved.

Imagery &202 1 Google

GASa26 Gtow, MANMemonAhens Strost TIA 12.21.21.d0cx 2



9

On-site parking will be provided for approximately 310 vehicles, or a parking ratio of 2.2 parking spaces
per unit, which is consistent with the parking requirements for residential dwellings with consideration of
visitor parking as specified by Section 7.33.3, Schedule of Minimum Parking: Residential, of the

Town of Stow Zoning Bylaws.?

S Y 0

This study was prepared in consultation with the MassDOT and the Town of Stow; was performed in
accordance with MassDOT’s Transportation Impact Assessment (TIA) Guidelines and the standards of the
Traffic Engineering and Transportation Planning professions for the preparation of such reports; and was
conducted in three distinct stages.

The first stage involved an assessment of existing conditions in the study area and included an inventory of
roadway geometrics; pedestrian and bicycle facilities; on-street parking; public transportation services;
observations of traffic flow; and collection of pedestrian, bicycle, and vehicle counts.

In the second stage of the study, future traffic conditions were projected and analyzed. Specific travel
demand forecasts for the Project were assessed along with future traffic demands due to expected traffic
growth independent of the Project. A seven-year time horizon was selected for analyses consistent with
MassDOT guidelines. The analysis conducted in stage two identifies existing or projected future capacity,
safety, and access issues, as these areas relate to the transportation infrastructure.

The third stage of the study presents and evaluates measures to address deficiencies in the transportation
infrastructure, if any, identified in stage two of the study.

EXISTING CONDITIONS

A comprehensive field inventory of existing conditions within the study area was conducted in June and
July 2021. This inventory included the collection of traffic-volume data and vehicle travel speed
measurements, as well as a review of existing pedestrian and bicycle accommodations, public transportation
services, and motor vehicle crash data. The following summarizes existing conditions within the study area.

Roadways

Hudson Road

Hudson Road is a two-lane, urban collector roadway that is under town jurisdiction and traverses the study
area in a north-south direction. Inthe vicinity of the Project site, Hudson Road provides two 1 1-foot-wide
lanes that are separated by a double-yellow centerline with 2 to 3-foot wide marked shoulders. The posted
speed limit in the vicinity of the Project site is 40 miles per hour (mph), with prevailing travel speeds
measured in July 2021 found to be 44 mph in both directions3, Sidewalks and illumination is not provided
in the vicinity of the Project site. Land use along Hudson Road within the study area consists of the Project
site and residential and commercial properties.

2Two spaces per dwelling unit is required for residential dwellings containing less than five bedrooms plus one parking space for
each additional bedroom and sufficient off-street parking for visitors.

3Thep:evni]ingt:avelspeedisa]sokmwnasthe 85% percentile vehicle travel speed, or the speed at which 85 percent of the
chserved vehicles traveled at or below during the observation period.

GAO26 Stow, MAMamostAtbens Strest TIA 1221.21.doox 3



Athens Street

Athens Street is a 10 foot wide, unimproved gravel
for a distance of approximately 2,265 linear feet (If)
vacant buildings that are situated within the Project s

accommodate access to the Project.

Intersections

Table 1 and Figure 1 summarize exi

roadway that traverses a general
west of Hudson Road and

9

east-west direction

provides access to several
ite. Athens Street will be widened and paved to

sting lane use, traffic control, and pedestrian and bicycle

accommodations at the study area intersections as observed in July 2021.
Table 1
STUDY AREA INTERSECTION DESCRIPTION
[ Traffic Pedestrian Bicycle 1
Control | No. of Travel Lanes Shoulder Provided? Accommodations? Accommodations?
Intersection | Type' Provided (Y es/No/Width) {Ves/No/Description) l‘:'uINoIDucrlEm&{
Yes; sidewalks along
the south side of
i Rte. 117 and for
Ree, 117/ g | 1generalpurposs travel o e i‘ﬁ";‘ff: | approximately 165 feet No
Hudson Rd. lane on all epproaches 1 along the east side of
on Hudson Rd. Hudson Rd.; |
crosswalk provided
across Hudson Rd.
1 general-purpose travel
lane on all approaches;
Hudson Rd./ : Yes; 2 to 3-feet
S Athens St. is an H No No
Athens St. unimproved gravel Hudson Rd
roadwny
Hudson Rd./ s 1 general-purpose travel | Yes; 2 to 4-feet on N N
Edson St. lane on all approaches Hudson Rd. ° ©
| -
*§ = STOP-sign control.
E T ¢ Volume,
In order to determine existing traffic-volume demands and flow patterns within the study area, automatic
traffic recorder (ATR) counts, manual turning movement counts (TMCs), and vehicle classification counts
were completed in June 2021. The ATR counts were conducted on Hudson Road, north of Athens Street,
on June 23* and 24%, 2021 (Wednesday through Thursday, inclusive) in order to record weekday traffic
conditions over an extended period, with weekday morning (7:00 to 9:00 AM) and evening (4:00 to
6:00 PM) peak-period manual TMCs performed at the intersections of Route 117 at Hudson Road and

Hudson Road at Edson Street on June 23
analysis purposes as they are representative of the peak

adjacent roadway network.

9026 Btow, MAMomosiAthens Street TIA 12.21.21.docx

© 2021 (Wednesday). These time p
-traffic-volume hours for both

eriods were selected for

the Project and the



 Legend:
@ Unsignalized Intersection
~ - Sldewalk
= Crosswalk
x¢—§ Lane Use and Travel Lane Width

ROAD

(107 GRAVEL DRIvE)

Note: imbalonces swis! due Lo nemerous ourt tuls ond side siresls thal ore nol shown

Vanasse &
Associates inc

W

Copyright @ 2021 by VAL, AD Righte Reserved.

RA90U26\9026NT 1.dwg, 10/13/2021 11:04:54 AM

Figure 1

Existing Intersection Lane Use,
Travel Lane Width, and
Pedestrian Accommodations



9

In order to evaluate the potential for seasonal fluctuation of traffic volumes within the study area,
traffic-volume data from MassDOT Continuous Count Station No. 4172 located on Route 2 in Acton was
reviewed. Based on a review of this data, it was determined that traffic volumes for the month of June are
approximately 4.8 percent above average-month conditions. As such, no adjustments to the raw traffic
count data were made as the data is representative of traffic-volume conditions that are higher than those
under the average-month conditions.

Adjustments to the traffic-volume data in order to account for the impacts associated with restrictions
imposed as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic were not required as the mandatory restrictions were lifted
and réplaced with voluntary measures on May 28th, 2021, prior to the date of the collection of the
traffic-volume data that forms the basis of this assessment,

Hudson Road in the vicinity of the Project site was found to accommodate approximately 4,800 vehicles
per day (vpd) on an average weekday (two-way, 24-hour volume), with approximately 335 vehicles per
hour (vph) during the weekday morning peak hour (7:00 to 8:00 AM) and approximately 470 vph during
the weekday evening peak hour (4:30 to 5:30 PM).* The 2021 Existing weekday morning and evening
peak-hour traffic volumes are graphically depicted on Figures 2 and 3.

Pedestrian and Bicvcle Facilities

As shown on Figure 1, a sidewalk is provided along the south side of Route 117 within the study area and
along the east side of Hudson Road for a distance of approximately 165 feet south of Route 117, with a
marked crosswalk provided for the crossing Hudson Road. Formal bicycle facilities were not identified
within the immediate study area, and Route 117 and Hudson Road do not provide sufficient width on a
continuous basis to accommodate bicycle travel in a shared traveled-way configuration (ie., bicyclists and
motor vehicles sharing the traveled way).*

blic Tran tion

Regularly scheduled public transportation services are not currently provided in the immediate vicinity of
the Project site. To the northeast of the Project site, the Massachusetts Bay Transit Authority (MBTA)
provides commuter rail service to South Station in Boston on the Fitchburg Line by way of South Acton
Station which is, located at 4 Central Street in Acton (approximately 5 miles from the Project site).

The Stow Council on Aging (COA) provides on-demand rides for resident senior citizens for weekly
shopping trips and rides to and from medical appointments in Stow and the surrounding area.

Motor Vehicle Crash Data

Motor vehicle crash information for the study area intersections was provided by the MassDOT Highway
Division Safety Management/Traffic Operations Unit for the most recent five-year period available (2014
through 2018, inclusive) to examine motor vehicle crash trends occurring within the study area. The data
is summarized by intersection, type, severity, roadway and weather conditions, and day of occurrence, and
is presented in Table 2.

*The peak-hour traffic volumes were obtained from Figures 2 and 3,

A minimum combined travel lane and paved shoulder width of 14 feet is required to support bicycle travel in a shared traveled-
way condition.

G:19026 Stow, MA\Memos\Athens Strest TIA. 12.21.21.docx 5



R9026\UL6NTT.awg, 10/13/2021 10:50:53 AM

Trapsprartation [nipact Assessmient = Proposed Athemy Steeer Residentiol Coneinisy -

Sow, MWassipclinvery

GREAT ,i'ﬁ\ =y ROAD
= agR]y

ATHENS STREET

Nots: Imbsionces exist due to numerous curt culs ond side siveste thol cre nol shawn

Not To Scale Fiure 2
2021 Existi
@ Vanasse & Weekday M',',gmmg
Associates inc Peak-Hour Traffic Volumes

Copyright @ 2021 by VAL All Rights Resarved.



RA9026\9026NT1.dwyg, 10/13/2021 10:51:04 AM

ervrend = M

GREAT

s Arfrens Srreer Restdenefal Copnrmenity - Siowe, M

:

ATHENS STREET fﬁ

Hote: imbolonces exiat dus to numerous curb cuts ond side siresis thol ore notl shown

@® Vanasse &
Associates inc

Copyight @ 2021 by VAL AD Righte Reserved.

2021 Existing
Weeokday Evening
Peak-Hour Traffic Volumes



Table 2
MOTOR VEHICLE CRASH DATA SUMMARY*

Route 117/ Hudson Road/  Hudson Road/
Hudson Road  Athens Street Edson Road

Traffic Control Type® U U u
Year:
2014 5 0 0
2015 6 0 0
2016 12 0 0
2017 5 0 0
2018 5 [} 1]
Total 34 0 0
Average 6.8 0 0
Crash Rate® 1.28 0 0
MassDOT Crash Rate:d 0.57/0.61 0.57/0.61 0.57/0.61
Significant?® Yes No No
Type:
12 0 0
Head-On 2 0 0
Rear-End 15 0 0
Rear-to-Rear 1 0 0
Sideswipe 3 0 0
Fixed Object 1 0 0
Pedestrian/Bicycle 0 0 ¢
) 0 /]
Totel M4 0 0
Conditions:
Clear 23 0 0
Cloudy 2 0 0
Rain 7 0 0
Snow/Ice 2 0 0
Not Reported/Other £ 0 [
Total 34 0 0
Lighting:
Daylight 31 0 0
Dawn/Dusk 0 0 0
Dark (Road Lit) 2 0 0
i i | [} 9
Total 34 0 0
Day of Week:
Monday-Friday 27 0 0
Saturday 4 0 0
Sunday 3 0 L]
Total 34 0 0
Severity:
Property Damage Only 27 0 0
Non-fatal Injury 7 0 0
Not Reported 0 Q 0
Total 34 0 0

*Source: MessDOT Safety Management/Traffic Operations Unit records, 2014 through 2018,

YTraffic Control Type: U = unsignalized.

*Crash rate per million vehicles entering the intersection.

“Statewide/District crash rate,

The intersection crash rate is significant if it is found to exceed the MassDOT crash rate for the
MazsDOT Highway Division District in which the Project s located (District 3).

GH19026 Stow, MAMemodhAthens Strest TIA 12.21.21.dome [



9

Based on a review of this data, no (0) motor vehicle crashes were reported to have occurred at the
Hudson Road/Athens Street or Hudson Road/Edson Road intersections over the five-year review period.
The Route 117/Hudson Road intersection experienced 34 total crashes over the five-year period, or an
average of 6.8 crashes per year. The majority of the reported crashes occurred on a weekday; during
daylight; under clear weather conditions; and involved rear-end or angle-type collisions that resulted in
property damage only. The intersection was found to have a motor vehicle crash rate that is above both the
MassDOT statewide and District average crash rates for an unsignalized intersection for the MassDOT
Highway Division District in which the intersection is located in (District 3).

A review of the MassDOT statewide high crash location list indicated that the Route 117/Hudson Road
intersection is included on MassDOT’s HSIP listing as a high crash cluster location for 2015 through 2017.
MassDOT defines a HSIP eligible cluster as: ” ...a cluster in which the total number of ‘equivalent property
damage only’ crashes is within the top 5 percent of all clusters in that region. ‘Equivalent property damage
only’ is a method of combining the number of crashes with the severity of crashes based on a weighted
scale where a fatal crash is worth 10, an injury crash is worth 5 and a property damage only crash is worth
1.” Designation as a HSIP location allows for MassDOT to prioritize funding for safety-related
improvements in a specific region of the state. A review of MassDOT’s Road Safety Audit (RSA) listing
indicates that an RSA has not been conducted for the intersection. As such, recommendations have been
provided to advance safety-related improvements at this intersection that are detailed in the
Recommendations section of this assessment.

The detailed MassDOT Crash Rate Worksheets and High Crash Location mapping are attached.

ITION

Traffic volumes in the study area were projected to the year 2028, which reflects a seven-year planning
horizon consistent with MassDOT guidelines. Independent of the Project, traffic volumes on the roadway
network in the year 2028 under No-Build conditions include all existing traffic and new traffic resulting
from background traffic growth. Anticipated Project-generated traffic volumes superimposed upon the
2028 No-Build traffic volumes reflect 2028 Build traffic-volume conditions with the Project.

Future Traffic Growth

Future traffic growth is a function of the expected land development in the immediate area and the
surrounding region. Several methods can be used to estimate this growth. A procedure frequently
employed estimates an annual percentage increase in traffic growth and applies that percentage to all traffic
volumes under study. The drawback to such a procedure is that some tumning volumes may actually grow
at either a higher or a lower rate at particular intersections.

An alternative procedure identifies the location and type of planned development, estimates the traffic to
be generated, and assigns it to the area roadway network. This procedure produces a more realistic estimate
of growth for local traffic; however, potential population growth and development external to the study area
would not be accounted for in the resulting traffic projections.

To provide a conservative analysis framework, both procedures were used, the salient components of which
are described below.

G:\9026 Stow, MA\Memost Athens Street TIA 122121 docx 7



911-1

9
Specific Development by Others

The Town of Stow Planning Department was consulted in order to determine if there were any projects
planned within the study area that would have an impact on future traffic volumes at the study intersections.
Based on this consultation, the following projects were identified for inclusion in this assessment:

» Pennie Lane Residential Development, Walcott Street, Stow, Massachusetts. This project entails
the construction of five (5) single-family homes to be located off of Walcott Street and south of the
Project site. Traffic volumes associated with this project within study area of this assessment are
expected to be relatively minor and would be reflected in the general background growth rate.

» Joanne Drive Residential Development, Sudbury Road, Stow, Massachusetts. This project entails
the construction of seven (7) single-family homes to be located off of Sudbury Road and east of
the Project site. Traffic volumes associated with this project within the study area of this
assessment are expected to be relatively minor and would be reflected in the general background
growth rate,

» Stow Acres Redevelopment, Randall Road, Stow, Massachusetts. This project entails the
redevelopment of a portion of the Stow Acres Country Club that is located off Randall Road and
south of the Project site into approximately 25 age-restricted apartments, approximately 40 two or
three-bedroom rentable cottages and approximately 124 detached single-family homes, Traffic
volumes associated with this project were added to the 2028 No-Build and 2028 Build condition
traffic volumes.

No other developments were identified at this time that are expected to result in an increase in traffic within
the study area beyond the general background traffic growth rate.

eral Ba ffic G

Traffic-volume data compiled by MassDOT from permanent count stations located in the area were
reviewed in order to determine general traffic growth trends in the area. This data indicates that annual
traffic volumes have fluctuated between decreases of 1.0 percent and increases of 0.67 percent, with the
average growth rate found to be approximately 0.35 percent per year. In order to provide a prudent planning
condition for the Project, a higher 1.0 percent per year compounded annual background traffic growth rate
was used in order to account for future traffic growth and presently unforeseen development within the
study area.

Roadway Improvement Projects

The Town of Stow and MassDOT were contacted in order to determine if there were any planned future
roadway improvement projects expected to be complete by 2028 within the study area. Based on these
discussions, no roadway improvement projects aside from routine maintenance activities were identified to
be planned within the study area at this time.

Build i lumes

The 2028 No-Build condition peak-hour traffic volumes were developed by applying the 1.0 percent per
year compounded annual background traffic growth rate to the 2021 Existing peak-hour traffic volumes
and then adding the peak-hour traffic volumes associated with the identified specific development project
by others. The resulting 2028 No-Build weekday morning and evening peak-hour traffic volumes are
shown on Figures 4 and 5.

G:\9026 Stow, MA\Memos\Athens Stroet TIA 12.21.21.docx 8



RASUZ261\9026INT1.dwg, 10/13/2021 10:51:13 AM

Lromsporiaion Impact Assessienr = Propoved

Vilrens Street Rexideneial € ommsetpsine = Stooe, Minvsacliiesiefis

GREAT @ ';_-12312 ROAD
i T df

ATHENS STREET 'ff

Not To Scale

lil Hote: Imbalonces exist due to mumerous curb tuts ond side etreeta that =s not shimm,

@ Vanasse &
Associates inc

Copyright @ 2021 by VAL AN Rightn Ressrved.

Figure 4

2028 No-Bulld
Weekday Moming
Peak-Hour Traffic Volumes




RAS0260\3026NT1.awg, 10/13/2021 155120 AM

GREAT

®
€

ATHENS STREET

Hale: lmbaloswces exiol due to numerous curb cule ond side etrests thot are not shown
@ Vanasse & 2028 No-BuIId_
‘ . . Weekday Evening
Associates inc Peak-Hour Traffic Volumes

Copyright @ 2021 by VAL Al Rights Reserved.




ect- ted Traffi

Design year (2028 Build) traffic volumes for the study area roadways were determined by estimating
Project-generated traffic volumes and assigning those volumes on the study roadways. The following
sections describe the methodology used to develop the anticipated traffic characteristics of the Project.

As proposed, the Project will entail the construction of a residential community that will include
approximately 141+ detached single-family homes and cottages that will be marketed towards active adults.
In order to develop the traffic characteristics of the Project, trip-generation statistics published by the ITE®
for a similar land use as that proposed were used. ITE Land Use Code (LUC) 251, Senior Adult
Housing - Single-Family, was used to establish the traffic characteristics of the Project, the results of which
are summarized in Table 3.

Table 3
TRIP-GENERATION SUMMARY
Proposed Senior
Housing Community

Time Period/Direction (141 Dwellings)*
Average Weekday Daily:

Entering 397

Exiting 3%

Total 794
Weekday Morning Peak Hour:

Entering 17

Exiting a3

Total 50
Weekday Evering Peak Hour:

Entering 35

Exiting 23

Total 58

*Based on ITE LUC 251, Senior Adult Housing ~ Single-Family.

Project-Generated Traffic-Volume Summary

As can be seen in Table 3, the Project is expected to generate approximately 794 vehicle trips on an average
weekday (two-way, 24-hour volume, or 397 vehicles entering and 397 exiting), with S0 vehicle trips
(17 vehicles entering and 33 exiting) expected during the weekday morning peak-hour and 58 vehicle trips
(35 vehicles entering and 23 exiting) expected during the weekday evening peak-hour.

SThid 1.

G:19026 Stow, MA\MomonAthens Street TIA 12.21.21.docx 9



9

Trip Distribution and Assignment

The directional distribution of generated trips to and from the Project site was determined based on a review
of U.S. Census Journey-to-Work data for the Town of Stow and then refined based on a review of existing
traffic patterns within the study area. The general trip distribution for the Project is graphically depicted
on Figure 6, with the additional traffic that is expected to be generated by the Project assigned on the study
area roadway network as shown on Figures 7 and 8,

Build Traffic Volumes

‘The 2028 Build condition traffic volumes consist of the 2028 No-Build traffic volumes with the addition
of the traffic expected to be generated by the Project. The 2028 Build weekday morning and evening
peak-hour traffic volumes are graphically depicted on Figures 9 and 10,

TRAFFIC OPERATIONS ANALYSIS

In order to assess the potential impact of the Project on the roadway network, a detailed traffic operations
analysis (motorist delays, vehicle queuing, and level-of-service) was performed for the study intersections.
Capacity analyses provide an indication of how well transportation facilities serve the traffic demands
placed upon them, with vehicle queue analyses providing a secondary measure of the operational
characteristics of an intersection or section of roadway under study.

In brief, six levels of service are defined for each type of facility. They are given letter designations ranging
from A to F, with LOS “A” representing the best operating conditions and LOS “F” representing congested
or constrained operations. An LOS of “E” is representative of a transportation facility that is operating at
its-design capacity with an LOS of “D” generally defined as the limit of “acceptable” traffic operations.
Since the level-of-service of a traffic facility is a function of the flows placed upon it, such a facility may
operate at a wide range of levels of service depending on the time of day, day of week, or period of the
year, The Synchro® intersection capacity analysis software, which is based on the analysis methodologies
and procedures presented in the 2010 Highway Capacity Manual (HCM)' for unsignalized intersections,
was used to complete the level-of-service and vehicle queue analyses.

Anslvsis Results

Level-of-service and vehicle queue analysis were conducted for 2021 Existing, 2028 No-Build and
2028 Build conditions for the intersections within the study area. The results of the intersection capacity
and vehicle queue analyses are summarized in Table 4, with the detailed analysis results attached.

The following is a summary of the level-of-service and vehicle queue analyses for intersection within the
study area. For context, we note that an LOS of “D” or better is generally defined as “acceptable” operating
conditions. -

Route 117 at Hudson Road

The addition of Project-related traffic was shown to result in a general increase in average motorist delay
during both the weekday morning and evening peek hours that resulted in a degradation in level-of-service
from LOS E to LOS F on the Hudson Road approach during the weekday morning peak-hour and continued
LOS F operating conditions (no change over No-Build conditions) during the weekday evening peak-hour,

"Highway Capacity Manual, Transportation Research Board; Washington, DC; 2010.

G025 Stow, MANMemoatAthens Btreet TIA 12.21.21. docx 10



RA9026\I0Z6NT1 .dwg, 10/13/2021 10:51:50 AM

ssAenl - Proposed Avhiens Street Resideniialf Commmnity = Staw, Massachusars

55%

GREAT F e | 55%
) —T " f=p

ATHENS STREET j

Iil Not To Scale Figure 6

L

Vanasse & Trip Distribution Map

Associates inc

Copyright @ 2021 by VAL AN Rights Resarved,




R\SU20\9020N T2.dwg, 12/£172021 11:14:23 AM

ransporfarion mpact Assessment - Proposed Athe

A3 Strect Residenniaf Community - Stow, Massacinses

Legend:
XX  Entering Trips

00Q  Exiting Trips

GREAT 9 10AD
-0
ATHENS STREET j?
/2
'% Not To Scale Figure 7

Project-Generated

@ Vanasse & Weekday Moming
Associates inc Peak-Hour Traffic Volumes

Copwight @ 2021 by VAL Al Rights Resarvad.



RG026\9026NT2.dwg, 12/21/2021 11:14:38 AM

Transpartarion bnpict Assesspiens - Praposed Atliens Sereer Restdendal Conmyitv - Staw, Aassachiselrs

GREAT 7T 19 ROAD 9
@)

ATHENS STREET j

'% Not Te Scale Figure 8

@ Vanasse & Q’:L‘k‘:.‘;ﬁ'\',‘;ﬁ‘,,;"
Associates inc Peak-Hour Traffic Volumes

Copyight @ 2021 by VAL AN Rights Reserved



RAS0200\9026N T2 dwy, 12/21/2021 11:14:50 AM

GREAT

«—251
Fall

Froctiesportotion Lispract AsSexsmigid - f':"-'ﬂl.'."llu.'.'.ll Lefpetden Nieerd Ressfelpmnsiotd © omenrnti aley = Ny

g

ATHENS STREET

®

Note, lmbolonces exist due to numerous curk
Net Ta Scale

W

Copwight @ 2001 by VAL AR Rights Reserved

Vanasse &
Associates inc

L)

Is ond side stresis that are nel shown.

478—> é’é‘

Figure 9

2028 Bulld
Weekday Morning
Peak-Hour Traffic Volumes




RAS026\9026NT2.dwg, 12/21/2021 11:14:58 AM

j'.-.rl_nlrn,urrrlln.J_l; i Assesamiead - Propo

fennedid Comtinentbiny = Stivwe, Mirssachayetis

@A
@

ATHENS STREET

Mot Ta Scale
@ Vanasse &
Associates inc

Copyright § 2081 by VAL Al Rights Reserved.

Mola: Imbalances exiet due to numerous curb cute and side sitresis that ore nof shown,

Figure 10

2028 Bulld
Weekday Evening
Peak-Hour Traffic Volumes




9

with vehicle queues shown to increase by up to four (4) vehicles. Independent of the Project, it was noted
that the Hudson Road approach is currently operating at its design capacity (i.e., LOS E) during both the
weekday morning and evening peak hours, with conditions expected to further degrade in the future under
No-Build conditions such that the Hudson Road approach is predicted to operate over capacity (i.e., LOS F)
during the weekday evening peak-hour, again, independent of the Project. All movements along Route 117
were shown to operate at LOS A during the peak hours with vehicle queues of up to one (1) vehicle.

Hudson Road at Athens Street

All movements at the Athens Street/Hudson Road intersection were shown to operate at LOS B or better
during the peak hours with negligible vehicle queuing.

Hudson Road at Edson Street
No change in level-of-service or vehicle queuing is predicted to occur for any movement over No-Build

conditions, with all movements continuing to operate at LOS B or better and Project-related impacts defined
as an increase in average motorist delay of less than 1.0 seconds.

G:\9026 Stow, MAXMemostAthens Street TIA 12.21.21.doox 11



Table 4

UNSIGNALIZED INTERSECTION LEVEL-OF-SERVICE AND VEHICLE QUEUE SUMMARY

Unsigmilized Intarsaction/Peak HurMovement  Demend® Delsy*  LOS*

2021 Existinig

2028 Build

Rowte 117 t Hudson Road
Waekday Morving:
Route 117 EB: THRT
Route 117 WB: LT/TH
Hudson Rosd NB: LT/RT
Wi

‘eekuiyy Evening:
Route 117 KB: TH/RT
Route 117 WB: LT/TH
Hudson Road NB: LT/RT

Hudson Road st Athens Strest
Weakday Morming:
Hudson Road NB: LT/TH
Hudson Road SB: THRT
Ammsuum LTRT
Woekdey Evening,
l-hdlmnnldm! LT/TH
Hudson Road 8B: THRT
Atheny Street BB: LT/RT

Hmmuuum

Weskdny Morming:
Fudson Road NB: THRT
Hixison Road 8B: LT/TH
Edson snltWB LI/RT

Weekday Evening:
Hl.ldlunlmdNB THRT
Hudeon Road SB: LTYTH
Edson Street WB: LT/RT

510
23]
356

757
195

214
121

185

197
121

155
37

0.0
24
351
0.0
434

00
00
0.0
0.0

0.0
9.6
00
100

- -

0

D e

O = O

S

[-X-N-1 - K-

(=R N-)

552
353
29

ko)
239

174
145

354

217
145
81

183
354
™

Crieme®
95"  Demend  Delsy

2028 No-Bulld
LOS

0.0 A 0
27 A 1
454 B ]
0.0 A [
33 A 1
>50.0 F 14
0.0 A 0
0.0 A 0
0.0 A 0
0.0 A 0
0.0 A 0
0.0 A 0
0.0 A 0
1.7 A 0
10.7 B 1
0.0 A 0
16 A 0
115 B i

555
362
319

406

Bas
258

m
158

382

152

138
358
81

00
9
>50.0
00

»500

0.1
114
02

6.0
14.6

o.p
10 8
00
i1.6

Queue
98" Demund Deley _LOS

e W L

Wr> Wi

coo ooo

-_—oo

-— 0

*Domend in vehicles per hour.

*Avemge control delny per vehicle (in seconds),

“Lavel of service.
“Queue length In vehicles.

NB = northbeund, EB = esstbound; $B =~ southbound; WB = westbound; LT = left-tuming movementy, TH = through movements; RT = right-turnlng movements,

G026 Btow, MAYMormouAthwna Streut TIA 122131, 400%

12



SIGHT DJSTANCE ASSESSMENT

Sight distance measurements were performed at the Hudson Road/Athens Street intersection in accordance
with MassDOT and American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials (AASHTO)®
requirements. Both stopping sight distance (SSD) and intersection sight distance (ISD) measurements were
performed. In brief, 88D is the distance required by a vehicle traveling at the design speed of a roadway,
on wet pavement, to stop prior to striking an object in its travel path. ISD or corner sight distance (CSD)
is the sight distance required by a driver entering or crossing an intersecting roadway to perceive an
oncoming vehicle and safely complete a turning or crossing maneuver with on-coming traffic. In
accordance with AASHTO standards, if the measured ISD is at least equal to the required SSD value for
the appropriate design speed, the intersection can operate in a safe manner, Table 5 presents the measured
SSD and ISD at the subject intersection.

Table §
SIGHT DISTANCE MEASUREMENTS®

Feet
Required
Minimum  Desirable
Intersection/Sizht Distance Measurement (SSD) {1SD)P Measured
Hudson Road at Athens Street
Stopping Sight Distance:
Hudson Road approaching from the north 360 -- 500+
Hudson Road approaching from the south 360 -- 500+
Intersection Sight Distance:
Looking to the north from Athens Street 360 430 500+
Looking to the south from Athens Street 360 500 500+

‘Recommended minimum values obtained from A Policy on Geometric Design of Highways and Streets,
7% Bdition; American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials (AASHTO); 2018; and
based on a 45 mph approach speed on Hudson Road.

*Values shown are the intersection sight distance for a vehicle turning right or left exiting e roadway under
STOP control such that motorists approaching the intersection on the major street should not need to
adjust their travel speed to less than 70 percent of their initial approach speed,

As can be seen in Table 5 the available lines of sight at the Hudson Road/Athens Street intersection were
found exceed the recommended minimum sight distance to function in & safe (SSD) and efficient {ISD)
manner based on a 45 mph approach speed along Hudson Road, which is 5§ mph above the posted speed
limit in the vicinity of the Project site (40 mph) and is slightly above the measured 85 percentile vehicle
travel speed (44 mph). '

84 Policy on Geometric Design of Highway and Streets, T Edition; American Association of State Highway and Transportation
Officials (AASHTO); Washington D.C.; 2018.

GX\9026 Btow, MAMomodiAthens Strest TIA 12.21.21,doex 13



SUMMARY

VAI has completed a detailed assessment of the potential impacts on the transportation infrastructure
associated with the proposed construction of a residential community to be located of off Athens Street in
Stow, Massachusetts, that will be designed and marketed toward active adults. The following specific areas
have been evaluated as they relate to the Project: ) access requirements; ii) potential off-site improvements;
and iif) safety considerations; under existing and future conditions, both with and without the Project.
Based on this assessment, we have concluded the following with respect to the Project;

1. Using trip-generation statistics published by the ITE? for a senior housing community, the Project
is expected to generate approximately 794 vehicle trips on an average weekday (two-way, 24-hour
volume), with 50 vehicle trips expected during the weekday morning peak-hour and 58 vehicle
trips expected during the weekday evening peak-hour;

2. The Project will not result in a significant impact (increase) on motorist delays or vehicle queuing
over anticipated future conditions without the Project (No-Build condition); however, it was noted
that the Hudson Road northbound approach to Route 117 is predicted to operate at or over capacity
(defined as LOS “E” or “F”, respectively) during both the weekday morning and evening peak
hours independent of the Project, with Project-related impacts on this approach defined as a general
increase in average motorist delay that resulted in an increase in vehicle queuing of up to four (4)
vehicles;

3. All movements at the Hudson Road/Athens Street intersection (the access to the Project site) are
predicted to operate at LOS B or better with the addition of Project-related traffic where an LOS of
“D” or better is defined as “acceptable” traffic operations;

4. Independent of the Project, the Route 117/Hudson Road intersection was found to have a motor
vehicle crash rate that is above the MassDOT statewide and District 3 average crash rates for an
unsignalized intersection, and the intersection is included on MassDOT’s Highway Safety
Improvement Program (HSIP) listing as a high crash location for the years 2015 through 2017. As
such, specific recommendations have been provided to advance safety related improvements at this
intersection (discussion follows); and

5. Lines of sight at the Hudson Road/Athens Street intersection were found to exceed the
recommended minimum distance for the intersection to operate in a safe and efficient manner based
on the appropriate approach speed.

In consideration of the above, we have concluded that the Project can be accommodated within the confines
of the existing transportation infrastructure in a safe and efficient manner with the implementation of the
recommendations that follow.

RECOMMENDATIONS

A detailed transportation improvement program has been developed that is designed to provide safe and
efficient access to the Project site and address any deficiencies identified as a part of this assessment. The
following improvements have been recommended as a part of this evaluation and, where applicable, will
be completed in conjunction with the Project subject to receipt of all necessary rights, permits, and

approvals.

9bid 1.

€:\9026 Sraw, MA\Memos\Athens Street 'TIA 12.21.21.docx 14



Project Access

Access to the Project site will be provided by way of Athens Street, which will be improved (widened) and
paved, and thereafter by an interconnected network of roadways to be constructed within the Project site.
The following recommendations are offered with respect to the design and operation of the Project site
access and internal circulation, many of which are reflected on the Site Plans:

> The Project site roadway (Athens Street) and internal circulating roads should be a minimum of
22 feet in width and designed to accommodate the turning and maneuvering requirements of the
largest anticipated responding emergency vehicle. To the extent that a reduced roadway is used
(.e., less than 22 feet), on street parking shouid be prohibited along at least one side of the roadway.

> Vehicles exiting the Project site should be placed under STOP-sign control with a marked
STOP-line provided. STOP-signs and marked STOP-lines should also be provided at major
intersections located within the Project site.

> All signs and pavement markings to be installed within the Project site should conform to the
applicable standards of the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD).!

» A sidewalk should be provided along at least one side of Athens Street and the internal roadway
network that should extend to Hudson Road.

» Driveways to the residential units should be a minimum of 21 feet long measured between the
garage door and the far edge of the sidewalk (edge closest to the residence) where a sidewalk is
provided, and 23 feet measured between the garage door and the edge of the traveled-way in
locations without a sidewalk.

» Signs and landscaping to be installed as a part of the Project within the intersection sight triangle
areas of Athens Street and at intersections internal to the Project site should be designed and
maintained so as not to restrict lines of sight.

» Snow accumulations (windrows) within sight triangle areas should be promptly removed where
such accumulations would impede sight lines,

Off-Siic
Route 117 at Hudson Road

Independent of the Project, all movements from Hudson Road at the Route 117/Hudson Road intersection
are currently or are predicted to operate at or over capacity (i.e., LOS “E” or “F”, respectively) during both
the weekday morning and evening peak hours. Absent improvement, motorist delays are expected to further
increase in the future, again, independent of the Project. In addition and also independent of the Project,
the Route 117/Hudsori Road intersection was identified to have a motor vehicle crash history that varrants
further review and advancement of specific improvements to enhance safety. In an effort to identify both
safety and capacity improvements at this intersection, the Project proponent will facilitate the completion
of a Road Safety Audit (RSA) at the intersection. The RSA will be performed prior to the issuance of the
first Certificate of Occupancy for the Project. In addition, the Project proponent will design and construct
the short-term improvements that are suggested as an outcome of the RSA subject to receipt of all necessary
right, permit, and approvals.

©\Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCDY; Federal Highway Administration; Washington, D.C.; 2009.

G:\9026 Stow, MANMemonAthens Street TIA 1221.21.dorc 15



Transportation Demand Management

Regularly scheduled public transportation services are not currently provided in the immediate vicinity of
the Project site. To the northeast of the Project site, the Massachusetts Bay Transit Authority (MBTA)
provides commuter rail service to South Station in Boston on the Fitchburg Line by way of South Acton
Station which is, located at 4 Central Street in Acton (approximately 5 miles from the Project site), The
Stow Council on Aging (COA) provides on-demand rides for resident senior citizens for weekly shopping
trips and rides to and from medical appointments in Stow and the surrounding area.

In an effort to encourage the use of alternative modes of transportation to single-occupant vehicles, the
following ‘Transportation Demand Management (TDM) measures will be implemented as a part of the
Project:

» Information regarding public transportation services, maps, schedules, and fare information will be
posted in a central location and/or otherwise made available to residents;

» A “welcome packet” will be provided to residents detailing available public transportation services,
bicycle and walking alternatives, and commuter options available;

» Pedestrian accommodations will be incorporated into the Project site; and
» Secure bicycle parking will be provided proximate to the clubhouse and/or recreational areas.
With the implementation of the above recommendations, safe and efficient access can be provided to the

Project site and the Project can be accommodated within the confines of the existing transportation
infrastructure.

cc: File

GA\9026 Stow, MANMamos\Athens Street TIA 12.21.21.d0mx 16



APPENDIX

PROJECT SITE PLAN

AUTOMATIC TRAFFIC RECORDER COUNT DATA

MANUAL TURNING MOVEMENT COUNT DATA

SEASONAL ADJUSTMENT DATA

COVID-19 ADJUSTMENT DATA

VEHICLE TRAVEL SPEED DATA

MASSDOT CRASH RATE WORKSHEETS AND HIGH CRASH LOCATION MAPPING
GENERAL BACKGROUND TRAFFIC GROWTH

BACKGROUND DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC-VOLUMES NETWORKS
TRIP-GENERATION CALCULATIONS

JOURNEY TO WORK TRIP DISTRIBUTION

CAPACITY ANALYSIS WORKSHEETS



PROJECT SITE PLAN




1NN N0
]

NV¥1d NOLLYDO1

1202 '€} ¥3aW303a

13341S INJOSTHI ANV AVON LVIYO

SINIWIAAOHdNI z<_m_._.mm_om_n_ d3S0d0udd
SLL3ISNHIOVSSYIN ‘MOLS 40 NMOL




D = e —
S ALBERION IEVIVOMY W0 BHTT ALVSIONS —_—r
ENLAOMONNCE ALED 30 MAOL
RO VO —
LI ALINOG———————— —— = - —
LNOAY] ALID MO MMOL —_—
LICWF SRR LY1S MCHWY 1ET) W M

Unaco MR DML 00000 mmmmm--— FL v WO L
ALON B 50D 4T3 TIOHCHYH XL = oo el o ] - E!.I___b
KON B Mok ZI%E 308 TINd a OMNELL LI 0 S MWD e i et e e
S, = 1804 GOOM. - W O WOLLEA MR LY
L0 TLLE - TAl (VNS : LHO HIVI SO ABRLS
Wi, 0 ONNL o TWARDIEEIN - - o MRty
. NGO LA Y LM ST TINOC TN ML COMOONDONN ———————— -+ - = = - = L) VIR N0 AGVILLS
e P! H B QY HOM VM BINON)  LON0 NCHT A QHIONGAIONR — -~ =~~~ -+ =ms1—— = —— AR 11O MO AVLE
CHLLRINCIN CRINOMS “13MEVD 10100 QLA ooy HOM] 95 I NENCKE NIV MEPARE OHNOUBNEINNN — s e e SADARN LT IEEWD ADVILLE
MOLIMING NOUIE i VLD - — UGN Y HOM) $E TN TS FIVS VO QUNOURIRINA ——————— - - =~~~ -=- JEIRID WNTHED AQvaLE
N QEAD QI HOM VT i) NSNOG 1000 DRLLOBNE CRNCUNEIONA ———— —= ===~ - PNOURDY LHECH UMY DOV
— o CAAD CHIV 2N BT UNOCH Tl VAN CNIOMOAIOMN = —— -———————- MCARN 1 N3G TR
VNOL YOO LV HER a BNOINDD —=—ren - T T Y i S oL
ATRLOM B HABAGH WAV} 20VS OV LIV YO LIV - lll.l.an.l-!.nll._s ——— N _ [ "
81904 B 1904 NV NDE s X33 I EVINOMED DIV
O MOLLVIRCESS ORIV 20V CONV 180 ORI 100 cBeY NS a WA LNOQ DIV
W avOUTVY aan [T e n . s
< KELETAN LIVOERIVM B -
V280 CELLOM B ThAAL) OV TVINTRD FVRLLEC e PO - a1
[ p—— — —_ r a e ——
asaL AL i e TYNOIS DLV
CEETUBOM ATIMOLLIG OVEH WIS AW INCREA. — oo o
VI VO IVINCREN bl -_— T AN =1 - LERSTOGEETS
. NN L /AT AN e VI ULLVARGLLSN WLV
40 305218 NOLVIRILINOD NOLLIERI] AONIONNE LN A0 WU Tiod ArmIn Wiy Balld BEW LHDNIOWA
THKIVE e BOHS B WOREMS A TH0d AL o r ELVD ML
M AL > e - ...”_ VN D T
MOLIRIN Aaansy o - o F0al A0 HO 0 AW TI0AUL tar r AU ARILLEIA
WOLLYLG NCALYIINVILL U0 REREIIL TOLLEA
VATPD NOLISLI0 020N [ % _m.w. 20w o u._o._!
SIS SENIN AL &7 A URLTRAD JOOT M b e — pe=lrryy
O B AT OVIH Wrinks Slnls m NN AVHDH SLIOIHOVEIV  BHI MR B E“ﬁ
i TOHIVA A0 ] " ey
CRIVILLIV IV METIOMAN w -!-:Iu._n!..l!hlln._. g e
[ TR RIS el ® o pa TOMILEALNG
ST108NAS DL TN VD -]
TR JRLLoTE T LG AMMHOM 2V
VOHNVI BEVIVISO L] FTNVLENY LIS Slildanes
ToEYR IV ROLLYIS
NMOTEA TR0a LN B0 1Emus
A TEN0D QUNCR ALINOD L T
WiOdl LM Ao
RONMLOM BT MOTEA (1 100 preens ownoamais
MBS I AR GALIOT L 11 o Anocy
ACTEA QLD T EMNOLINON ANLE I
P I0W Do e ——
ET T A A UvO WD @Y
BN AOTIRA EDIONR ABOd BLLVE BNELY AN RHOR
TR NIV
2N MOTIA ariow oo 1804 — iyl
T LA P OR RNROR L0 Py
weTm [T
TGOS [Py [emtrsimee
- ...-.ll..u.’-.!..lliu
o I RAUONGS MO
Al - X0 T Lo NS GV BAOIEN
LA - MOMY LICERINA " MEAN MAGN- 355 dsbciisl oo S Anaapy TLYIND 0 BTV
RSELhiouaa RGO [ WAL

i f alenreEoand § sI_E.ug!b:
Esu.uiim:s:mmnmma,mmms!h

8
S1pfeesd

F)
I

i
8, 300806 § Bedicodloctin. 2Detrszbodsnal
ot :
SlabefeunaduatusBollorsahbed 8l itnnnsl

1




c. " 18 D rd om Ly R0 i

WO — L RN

—iepalvem [ ORYWEMS |-
i o ORI N ey S o 1

T T AN RO - .
iiii—.i. [ f |
AR
[T e———
(O JaA
MOLS 30 NROL
R IR
"SALLVANINNSO T QUL Hal O TR VIV ALY 1252 10 GV H0 it 1 CMNICHLUIN OVOM LVS00) 40 (A HISO SEVAEAY ATVOTHL .-
NVidNOIS2a SALLWOIISIOS B GL W4l 11 VAT M1V L29E N0V Hill Liemn, AR ATOINL .
LML SN =N
NSIS3A LAAINOD _q =3 o waom ™ u.n L)
EEH&E....ME o — S = L - | manem
SLNEFEAOHAN NVILL9505d 0390d0Bd | AN [ 0] 2 ame

B+ T . 0 20 + (Lo A« B E=EERIOTE NO CRLINICY O

;.
N,

5
}
!
Js
i
‘




10

i
e
\
\
i
‘




= — =T
i i I IS - NOIS HIGH0E G O94aMOd Hvias AASIA [T~ NOIS H0NO G A38aM0d BV 108
o T ] -~ 7
TARBOR NOLDVEMNG WIS —
_ s arneem, | b e, 4 =
= TATIvee ;m
v —Y —
VTIO NEENE -
E
4
O .._m
Too e AcT ok
MR NN WO X —
T s msen \4 !
AL AV 1 Lk St MR GE BRSNS T ¥ auenan Hﬂu ]
O TN T e T B T MALSETIG A — i
L 000 ALY 15 MOV e L B
) B
|
e 4
MORLRIMNS — b |
L Jrelone 190d — .\ -~ SLLIOS DRI NOLLY LIERIC
JTNCASE ALV JOL LNON L B T ATENERSY BEDIE WOR {ELLMNORIOL
LHOEH NOMMRNG 21—
Ei!.’llﬁ'ﬂ
DVSHIDY Ll A TR0V HEAE EINTON (T GBI VIO r——— ——
HA MO RN FMRATTIV M1 B TNV O W TVIND B o S
V8,20 ¥ /e Bl L LT LA Ll (0 MSIA S - NSIS YHTHOE (1 GINEMO ¥VI0S ATIA LHOH - NSIS BXTH0A 55T GRIBN0d 5V108
A0 IO ORAL LIV Y HUGW IIMMG 30 OL SFARIN TV T b &
SIS B O IR MOLLYONNG LT ...\_ NOLDAGMNGS MIGREM ——
TR e, =W T LT L L@rm:ﬁv
TRy NN i/ Wﬂd | _
QS WOV CIIY 'ATERSEN NOR ENCE T00HIS MO0V - BATI XN
GO ‘A TS 008 MXTYOY O GG WU L RE— 5 2
ot !E;.Ell .l— - WD =z -4 L ] -
TSEIGN RO i o 7 e oumim — l-.lE
e
FIVISA NOLVANNGD 'Wis=0ia : I_hj._ L MW - - m_ M
o Blle S5IMAE W erDY SR S L TR XX ¥ ‘ADTW LEO0H i *
Framy SIS b L T S it i
Wl ... (SRR F T |||“|
i <, — P A
arwowe — [0 Dl .I.ﬂ..ﬂ:vl—w
T SvcHn ac ) SO THM
— _ LY IV 'SONLLLA "SI0V
IE!I
| FCONE R WALND — _ 7 4t P o — o LIS BTSN OO i
WO TVIHEMILL GOV AL rvil OV e
i UMD B0 Tnel X0 JOMINGD — 1____.\
b e |.,.'_ VG — W.\
bt LI i JOL J80d ——— aoco
DT MOLIYINGRIC) AN




“EBA BNV, TEVLH I GINVIT) 30 LN SONEX) TIV NOLLTRINGD O Wrsd
“S5NGMed BIENTD) FHL SAEENG o i!iE!!’!E!-

SHE SIPUICH ELNION L SNINTING “ELANLL 0 RN SIS SHA O SNEACMVILL IS CLL 30V HOSHA CIMIOE Xy SOVIN 3 O S 53000 30V TV LN
ANEINRD) BNV O 350 CERXED) QWY OIS 'GEINIICH 3 TIVIES S35PnD SOV JHLET HOM SROLCRS SOLLIIVEL (oY SNOT W BVIDEEATIY  +

EURCON0 ARIPED HLI0 JOVE SHL L0535 CIV FIROT IOV TR WOLALINGS L

ANEINGLY CEISOMON FHL 0 YOV ‘TARBANE SIS 31 3000 IR (ERSOMON SHL 40 S0 SHLOL LISV KRCEANS SOrus SULISECI MV 6 HL ES. =

s )
TEMALNTIV S0.ADM THAL S04 ERMION FHL
WADIER TENEAN] 20 QOHLIVY IEHAD 5 STSNEAN SHL FOCR SHERIVIN LAOVELAA SHH1 DISCHITS AN (EIRCTS 30 TIVIES TWAOEN SN DEFEAN.  *
“SONDANTY LAY TVIOLLKION Akl 1L SCLLIVILLINOS BHAL L0 SV IEINEEN THL “BONLART Tk JHL
Pz MI0AVL V- TG OML A0 LEISIOD GBEY "AMATROM SHL 0L MW MOIIIS 31 IO 18 MELL 20 TVHE
O IARGE0N0 TIV 'Y EAETEENA THL JO NOLLITRIRO A0 M (1) 100 NEMLI CEINY I LN SONDANS LISV YTSANOCED LIENWIIE TN  *
TV GUO0RN GHY DNTURTY O NOWRINGO BHE 40 ATSISHOMSRE FHL T TIVHE 11 “SIHOLINS I WA TEM, L0 TR0 MO NARDHS 38 TIM DIWAESOM)

Wik am aL P

"EADIREN MY SRS
SN NOLLS, 40 GNCIRAOES INVATER BHLGL WR000 YIHE THACYERE RNORIVIN LNGINGAN ININRIO N3 OV

"TALIRITNCED LIIAFLD SRSHNC RS0 LIS LANCYY QYVVOY Y S ASHAA TWVHS BOLOVMINGD
“SOUVOSALE GV GHOLLY MO "IN SOV HLIN LNWTIICD Bty DALLTMLINGSD NO4 TTNNIGET ATV O OLWVIINGD
s LA BRIV NBRRM TEM\ORIZ0 - TF 200 3§ MAVOMVID NOLLDMLLANC 39 o
AT408 3




NS IV TAVIL GV
(OO INVT OML- NOLLYINddV T

“LTVALLIGT SHL O “WIMKESEE B L3R OV
CEACETH §O NOLLNRLLSNGD SERING GO ATHVIOINEL 358 T A, T %

T 0 e ) £ 2000
“WID20 JUOM NOLLMRLLANOD WLV THO.E AN TWINW B
"ENLVOLETILES G SOMASAO0 THL LW WVIRINOO Il VERLIVEN 2.0V0 MV AR

LGb SHL DRI L N QL SNCEIEDCE QWY FOCTTMONE FN O GILLISA 05 HOLSWVALNGD SHL DImEncl
S0 AN NG NTLLINGY QUL LN SRIOAR BHL EEWICESHOE QU HWOHddY SMOLIVILIBOD THLL LI 1L (EXBCLLE 1O T WV L 7

20 NAADIL HUWA 9V TOULNOS ThbivlL AWNVUCWIEIL BHE G SS0RVHD ARV JO WAGILY RIVISONOCO TRHE MOLSVELNCIEHL 5

OV TRNTSVAN 39 O HLOMA BNV NN CHLLON JIAEILO SOEIN CENYLIEVI 0 TIVRE 15N U O HUIM IRYI AN




T LOM TIVHE CAAd W ML “OELVEL W INONEA HUIM LIMLNOD LON
RO LVHA SOIAS NVIALLEDC QRLELOM VOl IOVET LJ.E Wi

AR REHIET ¥ IAH THOHE BOINGMYT Y hdfend Sno 7

o SON0 TVELLEEEA W SvH INHO-LY i SR 30 JFIVH SREND BHE NI
VIS 39 TWHE LHOEH FNFIEN M TV RIM SO0 JNLSUONd T
"N JTHRON
TN/ TUVLY PR W HLIA HLUOINA PRI M 80 I TRV SRR BN °)




Planning Board

e Town_of Stow
Tel: §76-687-5098 Planning Board 11-1
Fax: 878-807-2321

Memo

Traffic Safety Advisory Committee
Malcolm Ragan — Assistant Town Planner
01.03.2022

Crescent Street Speed Limits

!'ﬁ'ﬁ'

The Special Speed Limits list for Stow includes two regulations governing speeds on Crescent Street.
Regulation No. 550 is dated 8/04/70, and regulation 550-A is dated 12/08/95. Speed limit signs are still
located according to the old regulation from 1970 and were not moved in response to the updated speed
regulations adopted in 1995. The locations of the updated speed zones are shown in purple on the final map

in this memo.
tion No. 550, D 0

Szaroent ftceet - ROFIRBONP

M“mn,&mp
mm&mmm
. 058 ndlew at 33 wllken per kowwr
0,81 © * 38 * " % sading st Route MM
@32z total disteuce being 0,93 milea,

, B2y 338 B
Coescant Strest < SQUESPOIND

Saginning ot & podut 160 St soudd of Joute ALY,
thinss souibesly on Cxeatandk Iomaql

9.35 wilew at 30 wilew % heur
Q88 = ™ 3§ ° ¥ * eanding st Poutes 117 & 63p
the tsinl dlstenes Delng 0.5 milps,

The location of current speed limit signs is roughly in line with the above regulation, map on following page-
showing current conditions,



11-1

Regulation No. 50-A. Dyted December 8, 1995

The following regulation No. 550-A amended the speed zones. Compliant locations for revised are
shown in purple on the following map.

Special Speed Regulation nmusber 550, dated August &, 1970, ie
amended ot Crescent Strset as follows:

That the following spead limits are established at which wotor
vahiclee way be opsrated in the areas desocribed:

By striking cut the clauses resading

0.52 miles at 35 milea per hour

0.41 miles at 30 miles per hour
and ingerting in place thereof

0.33 miles at 35 milesm paxr hour

0.60 miles at 30 miles pexr hour

By striking out the clauses reading

0.35 miles at 20 mlles par hour

0.55 miles at 35 milas per hour
And insexting in place thaveof

0.57 milesa at 30 wmiles par hour

0.32 miles at 35 miles per hour

# Page 2



11-1

#Page 3



, Speed Zones On Crescent Street
December 2021

1,000 Feet
) RN [ (il [N NN W R—




11-4
stowEnlice

From: Stow MA via Stow MA <cmsmailer@civicplus.com>

Sent: Monday, December 27, 2021 10:21 AM

To: stowpolice

Subject: Form submission from: Traffic Safety Advisory Committee Request Submittal Form
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Submitted on Monday, December 27,2021 - 10:20am
Submitted by anonymous user: 71.184.91.251
Submitted values are:

First Name: ALAN

Last Name: DONKIN Jr

Street Address: 36 Lowell Dr

Address Line 2:

City, State, Zip (if other than Stow): Stow

E-Mail Address: adonkin@verizon.net

Please describe the location of the traffic concern: Lowell Drive

Please describe the nature of the neighborhood traffic problem you are concerned with : FedEx delivery van traveling at
a very high rate of speed down our street this morning at 10:16 Monday Dec. 27, 2021. This has also been observed by a
number of our neighbors with regards to FedEx deliveries recently.

Please list possible solutions to the problem that you would like the Town of Stow to conslder: Contact FedEx and
register a complaint about this driver. 1 haven't figured out how to do that without spending hours on hold with their
customer service.

Please attach any documents you would like the Committee to review here:

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
https://www.stow-ma.gov/node/143221/submission/2526




11-4

Chief Michael Sallese
h
From: Chief Michael Sallese

Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2021 8:22 AM

To: adonkin@verizon.net

Subject: RE: Form submission from: Traffic Safety Advisory Committee Request Submittal Form

Hi Alan,

| have forwarded your complaint to a FedEx Security member who will be reaching out to you. His name is Mark Sokal.
If you do not hear from him, please let me know.

Thank you,

From: Stow MA via Stow MA <cmsmailer@clvicplus.com>

Sent: Monday, December 27, 2021 10:21 AM

To: stowpolice <stowpolice @stow-ma.gov>

Subject: Form submission from: Traffic Safety Advisory Committee Request Submittal Form

Submitted on Monday, December 27, 2021 - 10:20am
Submitted by anonymous user: 71.184.91.251
Submitted values are:

First Name: ALAN

Last Name: DONKIN Jr

Street Address: 36 Lowell Dr

Address Line 2:

City, State, Zip (If other than Stow): Stow

E-Mail Address: adonkin@verizon.net

Please describe the location of the traffic concern: Lowell Drive

Please describe the nature of the neighborhood traffic problem you are concerned with : FedEx delivery van traveling at
a very high rate of speed down our street this morning at 10:16 Monday Dec. 27, 2021. This has also been observed bya
number of our neighbors with regards to FedEx deliveries recently.

Please list possible solutions to the problem that you would like the Town of Stow to consider: Contact FedEx and
register a complaint about this driver. | haven't figured out how to do that without spending hours on hold with their
customer service.

Please attach any documents you would like the Committee to review here:

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
https://www.stow-ma.gov/node/143221/submission/2526




